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TO:

Florida Dept. of State
bivision of Corporations
P.0. Box 6327,
Tallahassee, F1 32314

FROM:
Electronic Repair Center of Osgceola Inc.
2413 13th St. St Cloud, Fl1 34769

DATE:
November 15, 2002

SUBJECT:
Dissgscolution of Corporation

Please find enclosed, 1) Articles of Dissolution
2) Check for $35.00

Correspondence should be sent to: J. N. Boucher,
1480 Terry Lane, Kissimmee, F1 34744
Phone: 407 870 9816

Sincerely,

J. N. Boucher



ARTICLES OF DISSOLUTION

S
Pursuant to section 607. 1403, Florida Statutes, this Florida profit corporation submiis rhgg /*2 0,‘§T £
Jollowing articles of dissolution: 4

FIRST: The name of the corporation is: ELECTRONTC REPAIR CENTER of =

e . OQSCEQLA., Inc..

SECOND: The date dissclution was authorized: 12/31/02

THIRD: Adoption of Dissolution (CHECK ONE)
¥d Dissolution was approved by the sharcholders. The number of votes cast for dissolution
was sufficient for approval.
0 Dissolution was approved by vote of the shareholders through voting groups.

The following statement must be separately provided for each voting group
entitled to vote separately on the plan to dissolve:

The number of votes cast for dissolution was sufficient for approval by

Pregident & Sec/Treas (S-Corp.]
(voting group)

Signedthis __1ith dayof _NQVEMBER » 2002

Signature
of the Board, President, or other officer)

J. N. BOUCHER
(Typed or printed name})

PRESIDENT
{Title)




